

51. (U) IOM, 23 Aug. 1943
Fr: Col. S.R. Brentnall
Chief, Prod. Eng. Sect.,
WF
To: Chief, Flight Research
Liaison Br., Eng. Div., WF
(File: Central Files)

Prod. Eng. Sect., (WF) stated that supervisory personnel at Douglas Long Beach had done everything possible to expedite production of A-26 airplanes and it appeared that the first production airplane would be approximately thirty days ahead of schedule.

63

Cent, F. 452.1
(pg. 1/1)

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

ARMY AIR FORCES
MATERIEL CENTER COMMAND
Office of The Commanding General

Ref: WTR/1es/70-2
(F-2)

Wright Field, Dayton, Ohio

Date 23 August 1943

TO: Chief, Flight Research Liaison Branch
Engineering Division, Wright Field

SUBJECT: Assignment of First Ten Production
A-26B-1-DL Airplanes

1. The attached Forms 717 have been properly filled out for assignment of first ten production airplanes.
2. It is requested that the processing of these forms be expedited in that the first production article will be delivered in approximately one week or ten days.
3. Supervisory personnel at the Douglas Long Beach plant have done all within their power to expedite production of this airplane and it appears they will be approximately thirty days ahead of schedule. For this reason, it is desirable to remove the first three production airplanes at the Contractor's plant as quickly as possible in order to avoid any let-down of morale.
4. It is requested that this office be advised of action taken.

[Signature]
S. B. BRENTNALL,
Colonel, Air Corps,
Chief, Production
Engineering Section.

Encl.:
Forms 717 -- 6 sets

8.25

15-41
W. E. LAMAR,
Captain, A. C.
Chief, Flight Research
Signature _____
Engineering Division Branch

CENTRAL FILES

Lead 1 Sept 43 51